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Januery 14, 1939

Mr. Grote Reber
212 W. Seminary Avenue
Wheaton, Illinoils

Dear Mr. Reber:

Replying to your letter of Jsnusry 6, we are
gled to attach photostats showing the cone and drum, re-
vised in sccordance wlth your specificatlons, For these
the prices sre:

Cone lLots of 1 81.40 eeach
Drum Lots of 2 11.65 each
Chueck Charge 4,00
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These prices are quoted f.o.b. shipping pointjcjx‘

end are subject to change without notice.

The chipping end hammering of the welds will
meke the welds smooth and give i1t a wrought structure
instesd of cast.

Our originsl quotation did not include welding
of the fins at corners; however, 1t 1s included in the
figures given above, but these welds would not be finished,

Our charge of $3.00 for the chuck for the drum
has been increased to $4,00, due to dismeter increase,
This charge was for turning down & stock chuck, using a
stock adaptor. However, 1f we must ship the chuck to you,
the charge would be $10.00 since we must make the chuck
and aleo furnish the adaptor.

No ecrap would be shipped you inssmuch as we
have sllowed you credlt for thls in our quotation,

We estimete that shipment could be made within
approximetely seven to eight weeks after date of recelpt

of your order, complete specifications, and approved blue-
prints,
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The drum charge mentioned in our letter of
Jenuary 3, should have resd, "$8.60 each." We will ap-
preciate your merking your records accordingly.

We thank you for your inguiry and will wailt
to heer from you.

Very truly yours,
ALUMINUM COMPANY OF AMERICA

ROSWELL B, WHIDDEN
Locel Sales Manager
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